
 
 

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399 Phone: (909) 797-5117 
 

 

Notice and Agenda of a Regular Meeting  
of the Board of Directors 

Wednesday, January 21, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance 
II. ROLL CALL 
III. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors 

on matters within its jurisdiction.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete 
a speaker’s request form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior to the board 
meeting. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the 
Board of Directors to be routine and will be enacted in one motion.  There will be no discussion of 
these items prior to the time the board considers the motion unless members of the board, the 
administrative staff, or the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the 
Consent Calendar.   
A. Minutes of Meetings 

1. Regular Board Meeting - January 7, 2015 
2. Board Workshop - January 13, 2015 

B. Payment of Bills 
1. Approve/Ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts 
2. Ratify General Expenses for December 2014 

V. BOARD REPORTS 
A. Reports by Board Members 

VI. STAFF REPORT 
  

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Tysa 
Baeumel at (909) 797-5117 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the board meeting 
packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second 
Street, Yucaipa.  Meeting material is also be available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us  
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 1 of 285

http://www.yvwd.dst.ca.us/


VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. Authorization and Approval of the 2015A Refunding Documents Associated with 

the Refinancing of the 2004A Certificates of Participation [Director Memorandum 
No. 15-004 - Page 22 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board approves and directs the 
authorized execution and issuance of the following documents related to 
the refinancing of the 2004A Certificates of Participation: Resolution No. 
2015-03 Authorizing the Issuance of Refunding Revenue Bonds; 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate; Preliminary Official Statement; Escrow 
Agreement; Indenture of Trust; and the Bond Purchase Contract. 

B. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on December 31, 2014 [Director 
Memorandum No. 15-005 - Page 200 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board receives and files the 
unaudited financial report as presented. 

C. Authorization to Solicit Bids for the Construction of an 8-Inch Drinking Water 
Pipeline in 8th Street and Washington Drive [Director Memorandum No. 15-006 - 
Page 228 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board of Directors authorizes the 
District staff to solicit bids for the construction of 750 linear feet of 8-inch 
ductile iron pipe in 8th Street and 815 linear feet of 8-inch ductile iron pipe 
in Washington Drive. 

D. Consideration of Change Order No. 1 Related to the 2014 Annual Reservoir 
Cleaning Contract with Applied Diving Services [Director Memorandum No. 15-
007 - Page 230 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board approves Change Order No. 
1 for a contract deduction in the amount of $2,810 for a revised contract 
amount of $45,705. 

E. Consideration of Resolution No. 2015-04 Requesting the Local Agency Formation 
Commission Take Proceedings for the Annexation of 172.28 Acres as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 408-090-013 - Hugh W. Holbert Family Trust, Calimesa [Director 
Memorandum No. 15-008 - Page 232 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-
04 as presented. 

F. Consideration of Resolution No. 2015-05 Requesting the Local Agency Formation 
Commission Take Proceedings for the Annexation of Three Parcels Owned by 
Yucaipa Valley Water District (Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 301-201-23, 301-201-
36, and 413-250-006) [Director Memorandum No. 15-009 - Page 237 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-
05 as presented. 

G. Approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Focused Groundwater Model of the 
Gateway Basin in Yucaipa [Director Memorandum No. 15-010 - Page 241 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board of Directors approve Change 
Order No. 1 with Geoscience for a sum not to exceed $16,390 for the 
preparation of a groundwater model. 

H. Consideration of Resolution Nos. 2015-06, 2015-07, and 2015-08 Supporting 
Additional Phases of the Integrated Recycled Water and Drought Preparedness 
Pipeline Projects in San Timoteo (Phase 3), Oak Glen (Phase 4), and Mentone 
(Phase 5) [Director Memorandum No. 15-011 - Page 246 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board adopts Resolution Nos. 
2015-06, 2015-07 and 2015-08 as presented. 

Page 2 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 2 of 285



I. Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Fieldman Rolapp & 
Associates and a Terms of Retention Contract with Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & 
Rauth for the Refinancing of the 2004A Certificates of Participation [Director 
Memorandum No. 15-012 - Page 258 of 285] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board of Directors authorize the 
General Manager to execute the Professional Services Agreement and 
Terms of Retention Contract. 

VIII. DIRECTORS COMMENTS 
IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

A. January 27, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  
B. January 28, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Resource 

Alliance at the City of Banning 
C. February 4, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting 
D. February 10, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  
E. February 18, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting 
F. February 24, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  
G. February 25, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Resource 

Alliance at the City of Banning 
H. March 4, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting 
I. March 10, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  
J. March 18, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting 
K. March 24, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop  
L. March  25, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Resource 

Alliance at the City of Banning 
M. April 1, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 3 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 3 of 285



 

Consent Calendar 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 4 of 285



MINUTES OF A REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

January 7, 2015 at 6:00 P.M. 
 
Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Bruce Granlund, President  

Lonni Granlund, Vice President  
Jay Bogh, Director  
Ken Munoz, Director  
Tom Shalhoub, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Vicky Elisalda, Controller  
Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 None David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 
 
Registered Guests and Others Present: 
 Steve Copelan, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

Bill Dickson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 
  

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District was called to order by Director Bruce Granlund at 6:00 
p.m. at the Administrative Office Building, 12770 Second Street, 
Yucaipa, California. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Director Bruce Granlund led the pledge of allegiance. FLAG SALUTE 

The roll was called and Director Bruce Granlund, Director Lonni 
Granlund, Director Jay Bogh, Director Ken Munoz and Director Tom 
Shalhoub were present.   

ROLL CALL 

There were no public comments PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Director Tom Shalhoub moved to approve the consent calendar and 
Director Ken Munoz seconded the motion to approve the consent 
calendar. 

A. Minutes of Meetings 
1. Regular Board Meeting - December 17, 2014 

The motion was approved by the following vote: 
Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

A. Reports by Board Members 
• Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the San Gorgonio 

Pass Water Agency meeting on December 19, 2014 

BOARD REPORTS 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 1 of 3 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 5 of 285



which involved the appointment of Leonard Stevenson to 
the Board of Directors. 

• Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the San Gorgonio 
Pass Water Agency meeting on January 5, 2015. 

• Director Jay Bogh reported on the San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District Advisory Commission meeting 
held on December 11, 2014. 

General Manager Joseph Zoba reported on the following items: 
• On January 23, 2015, the Southern California Water 

Committee will be meeting at the local Pepsico bottling 
facility. 

• Ethics training is scheduled for January 29, 2015 at 6:00 
p.m. 

• Copies of Delivering the Future were distributed from the 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District. 

STAFF REPORT 

 DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Jay Bogh moved and Director Tom Shalhoub seconded a 
motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015-01 as presented. 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 15-001 
ADOPTION OF 

RESOLUTION NO. 
2015-01 APPROVING 

AN INVESTMENT 
POLICY AND 

APPOINTMENT OF 
THE GENERAL 

MANAGER AS THE 
DISTRICT 

INVESTMENT 
OFFICER 

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
Director Tom Shalhoub moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a 
motion to adopt Resolution No. 2015-02. 
The motion was approved by the following vote: 

Director Jay Bogh - Yes 
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes 
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes 
Director Ken Munoz - Yes  
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes 

DM 15-002 
ADOPTION OF 

RESOLUTION NO. 
2015-02 APPOINTING 

A CORPORATE 
REPRESENTATIVE TO 

SMALL CLAIMS 
COURT 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 3 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 6 of 285



Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, 
there was no action taken by the Board of Directors which will result 
in the implementation of Section 2 of Ordinance No. 53-2007 
increasing the compensation paid to board members from $127.64 to 
$134.02 per day for each day’s attendance at meetings as defined in 
Ordinance No. 53-2007. 

 

DM 15-003 
REIMBURSEMENT 

POLICY AND 
COMPENSATION PAID 
TO MEMBERS OF THE 

BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

PURSUANT TO 
ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 

1234 

Director Ken Munoz distributed a photograph of a roadway sign used 
to inform the public about water flushing activities to maintain the 
quality of the drinking water supply. 
 
Director Lonni Granlund provided a crystal gavel to Director Bruce 
Granlund as a token of the Board’s appreciation for his service as 
President.  

DIRECTOR 
COMMENTS 

Director Bruce Granlund mentioned the announcements listed on the 
agenda.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:20 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      
Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary       (Seal) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 3 of 3 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 7 of 285



MINUTES OF A BOARD WORKSHOP 
 

January 13, 2014 at 4:00 P.M. 
 
 
Directors Present: Staff Present: 
 Lonni Granlund, President  

Jay Bogh, Vice President 
Bruce Granlund, Director 
Ken Munoz, Director  
Tom Shalhoub, Director 

Joseph Zoba, General Manager 
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 
John Hull, Public Works Supervisor 
Bob Wall, Operations Manager 
Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 
Vicky Elisalda, Controller 
Kevin King, Operations Manager 
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor 

 
Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present: 
 None David Wysocki, Legal Counsel 

Doug Brown, Bond Counsel 
Tom DeMars, Financial Advisor 
Josh Lentz, Financial Advisor 
Jack Tsang, Underwriter 

 
Guests and Others Present: 
 Leonard Stevenson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 

Vanessa Register, Customer 
David Duron, Customer 

 
I. Call to Order - 4:00 p.m. 
II. Public Comments - General Manager Joseph Zoba recognized the members of the Board 

of Directors and District staff in attendance.   
III. Staff Report: 

• General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the Ethics Training session scheduled for 
Thursday, January 29, 2015 from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 

IV. Presentations 
A. Overview of the 2015A Refunding Documents Associated with the Refinancing of 

the 2004A Certificates of Participation [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-001] - 
Bond Counsel Doug Brown from Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, Financial 
Advisors Tom DeMars and Josh Lentz from Fieldman Rolapp, and Underwriter 
Jack Tsang from Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith presented the refunding 
documents included in the board workshop packet.  The District staff also 
distributed the latest version of the bond purchase contract for review by the 
Board of Directors.  The financial refunding team members discussed the 
documents in detail and responded to a variety of questions from the Board of 
Directors regarding the documents and the process for refunding the 2004A 
Certificates of Participation. 

B. Overview of the 2015 Upper Santa Ana Watershed Integrated Regional Water 
Management Plan [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-002] - Water Resource 
Manager Jennifer Ares provided an overview of the 2015 Upper Santa Ana 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 1 of 3 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 8 of 285



Watershed Integrated Regional Water Management Plan.  A public hearing will 
be conducted on February 4, 2015 to adopt the plan. 

C. Overview of the Drinking Water Filtration System Production Enhancement 
Project [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-003] - General Manager Joseph Zoba 
provided an overview of a proposed project that would increase the efficiency of 
drinking water production at the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility. 

V. Operational Updates 
A. Overview of Biosolids Handling and Disposal at the Wochholz Regional Water 

Recycling Facility [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-004] - Operations Manager 
Kevin King provided an overview of biosolids disposal at the Wochholz Regional 
Water Recycling Facility and the costs for hauling biosolids to One Stop. 

VI. Capital Improvement Projects 
A. 2015 Pipeline Replacement Program - Construction of an 8-Inch Potable Water 

Pipeline in 8th Street and Washington Drive, Yucaipa [Workshop Memorandum 
No. 15-005] - Engineering Manager Brent Anton discussed the proposed pipeline 
replacement project in 8th Street and Washington Drive. 

VII. Administrative Items 
A. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on December 31, 2014 

[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-006] - Controller Vicky Elisalda provided an 
overview of the unaudited financial report for the period ending on December 31, 
2014. 

B. Participation in Various Organizations and Associations [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 15-007] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided a 
presentation about the organizations and associations used by Yucaipa Valley 
Water District together with membership cost information and benefits to the 
organization. 

C. Change Order No. 1 for the 2014 Annual Reservoir Diving Contract with Applied 
Diving Services [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-008] - Operations Manager Bob 
Wall provided an overview of Change Order No. 1 which will reduce the overall 
cost of the original contract. 

D. Regional Recycled Water System Expansion Goals and Project Priorities for 
2016 [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-009] - General Manager Joseph Zoba 
provided an overview of future proposed recycled water pipeline projects. 

E. Annexation of 172.28 Acres (APN 407-090-001) to the Service Area of the 
Yucaipa Valley Water District - Hugh Holbert [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-
010] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the proposed 
annexation of 172.28 acres located in Calimesa. 

F. Annexation of Various District Owned Parcels to the Yucaipa Valley Water 
District [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-011] - General Manager Joseph Zoba 
identified three District owned parcels that should be annexed into the District’s 
boundary by the Local Agency Formation Commission. 

VIII. Director Comments - Director Ken Munoz asked about the status of the ad hoc water 
committee meetings hosted by the City of Yucaipa.  Director Jay Bogh asked about the 
status of the automatic meter reading and septic waste hauling for brine disposal. 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 2 of 3 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 9 of 285



IX. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

              
        Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary 

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 3 of 3 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 10 of 285



Board Awarded Contracts
Consent Calendar Regular Meeting -January 21, 2015

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

Director 
Memorandum Job or GL #

Job Cost 
Breakdown

Awarded 
Contract 
Amount

Prior 
Payments to 

Date

Pending 
Invoice 
Amount

Total 
Contract 

Payments

Remaining 
Contract 
Amount

Percent 
Remaining

General 
Operating 
Expenses

Water 
Division 
Funds

Sewer 
Division 
Funds

Non-Potable 
Division 
Funds Other Funds

Aklufi & Wysocki - FY 2015 Legal Services - - *-5-06-54107 - - - - $19,609 $2,633 $22,241

Applied Diving Services, Inc. 14-090 0x-5-0x-51003 - - $48,515 $0 $45,705 $45,705 $2,810 6% $2,810
Inspection and cleaning of 17 facilities

Delta Partners $90,000 per year - Legislative Consult (exp 12/18) W/S 13-079 *-5-06-54109 - - $90,000 $82,500 $7,500 $90,000 $0 0% $0

Gateway Pacific Contractors, Inc. 14-091 SCIP funding - - $7,520,080 $0 $0 $0 $7,520,080 100% $7,520,080
Preparation of a groundwater model for the Gateway Basin

Geoscience 14-070 04-5-06-54109 - - $35,320 $28,500 $683 $29,182 $6,138 17% $6,138
Preparation of a groundwater model for the Gateway Basin

Krieger & Stewart
Initiate Design of R-12.4 04-164 65-295 $74,900 $603,000 $132,595 $2,729 $135,324 $467,676 78% $467,676
TO#4 Revised 05-075 $600
TO#4, Amendment #2 14-014 $45,000
TO#5- Construction Mgmt Services 14-092 $482,500

TO#5, Design R-13.4 and H-2 Reservoirs for JP Ranch 05-083 65-180 $47,400 $79,000 $50,471 $0 $50,471 $28,529 36% $28,529
60% R-13.4 and 40% H-2 05-083 65-179 $31,600

TO#7, Design of a 24" Recycled Water Pipeline 11-091 04-9435 $220,800 $269,800 $254,532 $0 $254,532 $15,268 6% $15,268
TO#7, Amendment #1 Addtl  Design Costs 14-012 $49,000

One Stop Landscape Supply - FY 2015 Sludge Hauling & Reuse - - 03-5-02-57031 - - - - $110,332 $22,826 $133,157

Platinum Advisors
FY 2015 Lobbyist N-T-E per month 13-080 02-5-06-54109 - - - - $30,000 $5,000 $35,000
FY 2015 Quarterly Filing & Misc. Expenses 02-5-06-54109 - - - - $125 $125 $250

Qversa - -
Conversion and Installation of Pulse Meter Controls 14-087 02-5-40-57001 $60,750 $0 $0 $0 $60,750 100% $60,750

Redlands Ford - -
4 Utility Trucks for Water Production/5 for Public Works 14-095 -- $213,084 $0 $0 $0 $213,084 100% $213,084

RMC Water & Environment
TO#25, Digester Cleaning & a Solids Process Cond Assess 12-066 88-12830 $57,730 $329,600 $115,797 $1,605 $117,402 $212,198 64%             $212,198
TO#25, Amendment #1 13-074 $271,870

TO#26, SRF Mgmt Svcs for the  Calimesa Regional Recycled Water Pipeline 14-023 04-5-06-54109 $95,692 $17,030 $0 $17,030 $78,663 82% $78,663

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Cost sharing for Yucaipa Groundwater Study by Geoscience 13-078 $136,945 $0 $0 $0 $136,945 100% $136,945

United States Geological Survey
Yucaipa Basin Groundwater Investigation 12-097 02-5-06-54109 $100,000 $100,000 $48,152 $0 $48,152 $51,848 52% $51,848

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Company (VTD)
FY 2014 Auditing Services $23,900 + $7,775 for Single Audit 13-024 *-5-06-54108 $31,675 $31,675 $23,800 $0 $23,800 $7,875 25% $7,875  
FY 2015 Auditing Services $23,900 + $7,775 for Single Audit 13-024 *-5-06-54108 $31,675 $31,675 $0 $0 $0 $31,675 100% $31,675  

GRAND TOTALS $9,677,881 $946,187 $88,804 $1,034,992 $8,833,538 - - $322,332 $656,469 $212,198 $93,930 $7,548,609
 

$322,332 $962,598 $7,548,609
Approval of General Expenses December 2014   (Check Register Attached)

District Awarded Contracts

Encumbered Funds - Remaining Contract Amount

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 11 of 285



Check Register - December 2014

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
12/01/2014 22144 AMERICAN INTEGRATED 1,459.66
12/01/2014 22145 OROZCO, DIANE& RUDY 30.02
12/01/2014 22146 American Water Works Assoc. 3,981.00
12/01/2014 22147 State Water Resources Control 165.00
12/01/2014 22148 CWEA-TCP (OAKPORT ST.) 885.00
12/01/2014 22149 Water Environment Federation 272.00
12/01/2014 22150 Ameripride Uniform Services 470.71
12/01/2014 22151 BofA Credit Card 4,189.72
12/01/2014 22152 Dudek & Associates, Inc 3,431.87
12/01/2014 22153 Fedex 125.08
12/01/2014 22154 Leroy's Landscape Services 5,700.00
12/01/2014 22155 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 301.96
12/01/2014 22156 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 1,710.00
12/01/2014 22157 RMC Water and Environment 4,679.40
12/01/2014 22158 U.S. Telepacific Corp 3,817.10
12/01/2014 22159 The Gas Company 48.10
12/01/2014 22160 George F. Siddle 80.50
12/01/2014 22161 Verizon 153.43
12/01/2014 22162 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 1,366.84
12/01/2014 22163 William Abbott 2,600.00
12/01/2014 22164 Air & Hose Source, Inc. 190.08
12/01/2014 22165 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 1,623.72
12/01/2014 22166 Cemex Inc. USA 1,910.11
12/01/2014 22167 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc 32,275.00
12/01/2014 22168 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 1,121.10
12/01/2014 22169 Hasa, Inc. 3,975.97
12/01/2014 22170 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 445.89
12/01/2014 22171 Nagem, Inc. 337.50
12/01/2014 22172 Praxair Inc. 588.36
12/01/2014 22173 Steven Enterprises, Inc 13,316.60
12/01/2014 22174 Boot Barn #4 173.19
12/01/2014 22175 Standard Insurance Company 2,633.28
12/01/2014 22176 US Healthworks Medical Group, 281.58
12/01/2014 22177 Western Dental Services, Inc. 288.11
12/01/2014 22178 Anthem Blue Cross L and H 356.90
12/01/2014 22179 Standard Insurance Company 2,974.49
12/01/2014 22180 Aetna Health of California 42,376.00
12/01/2014 22181 Standard Insurance Vision Plan 578.16
12/01/2014 22182 MetLife Small Business Center 413.08
12/01/2014 22183 WageWorks, Inc. 207.50
12/08/2014 22184 AWWA CA-NV (Rancho Cucamonga) 75.00
12/08/2014 22185 American Water Works Assoc. 1,200.00
12/08/2014 22186 ADS, LLC 2,634.00
12/08/2014 22187 Ameripride Uniform Services 513.95
12/08/2014 22188 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 597.19
12/08/2014 22189 First American Data Tree, LLC 50.00
12/08/2014 22190 CA-EPA Dept Of Toxic Substance 322.50
12/08/2014 22191 Konica Minolta Business Soluti 723.73
12/08/2014 22192 SCCI, Inc. 350.00
12/08/2014 22193 SB CNTY-Fire Hazard Abatement 200.00
12/08/2014 22194 Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc 197.90
12/08/2014 22195 South Coast A.Q.M.D. 1,354.71
12/08/2014 22196 Association of San Bernardino 252.00
12/08/2014 22197 The Gas Company 109.74
12/08/2014 22198 Underground Service Alert Of S 141.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 12 of 285



Check Register - December 2014

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
12/08/2014 22199 USDA Forest Service 120.62
12/08/2014 22200 Auto Care Clinic 2,343.38
12/08/2014 22201 Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc. 180.00
12/08/2014 22202 Jan Brinkman Jr. 484.92
12/08/2014 22203 DC Frost Associates, Inc. 507.49
12/08/2014 22204 David Sunden 591.88
12/08/2014 22205 Fisher Scientific Co. 152.02
12/08/2014 22206 Grainger 436.00
12/08/2014 22207 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 16,014.00
12/08/2014 22208 Larry Jacinto Farming, Inc. 500.00
12/08/2014 22209 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 520.20
12/08/2014 22210 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 3,200.32
12/08/2014 22211 Microflex Corp #774353 1,241.25
12/08/2014 22212 Most Dependable Fountains, Inc 939.80
12/08/2014 22213 Nagem, Inc. 459.05
12/08/2014 22214 Patton Sales Corporation 216.27
12/08/2014 22215 Polydyne Inc. 5,713.20
12/08/2014 22216 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 274.72
12/08/2014 22217 SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri 189.36
12/08/2014 22218 Smart & Final Stores, LLC 333.79
12/08/2014 22219 Sterling Water Technologies LL 17,691.48
12/08/2014 22220 Steven Enterprises, Inc 1,296.33
12/08/2014 22221 Robert Austin 7,113.70
12/12/2014 22222 PAYROLL CHECK 1,931.51
12/12/2014 22223 PAYROLL CHECK 283.69
12/12/2014 22224 CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 19,304.72
12/12/2014 22225 WageWorks, Inc. 1,595.80
12/12/2014 22226 Public Employees' Retirement S 33,282.29
12/12/2014 22227 Hong Nelson 125.00
12/12/2014 22228 IBEW Local 1436 270.00
12/12/2014 22229 Franchise Tax Board 100.00
12/12/2014 22230 United State Treasury 413.87
12/12/2014 22231 Cobb's Printing, LLC 250.56
12/12/2014 22232 Rodd Greene 404.00
12/12/2014 22233 Gregory N. Godwin 200.00
12/12/2014 22234 Workboot Warehouse 393.77
12/12/2014 22235 Cypress Insurance Company 15,377.92
12/12/2014 22236 Robert Hines 404.00
12/15/2014 22237 Aklufi & Wysocki 5,096.25
12/15/2014 22238 Delta Partners, LLC 7,500.00
12/15/2014 22239 Geoscience Support Services, I 17,936.20
12/15/2014 22240 Krieger & Stewart 995.55
12/15/2014 22241 One Stop Landscape Supply Inc 19,864.00
12/15/2014 22242 Platinum Advisors, LLC 5,000.00
12/15/2014 22243 RMC Water and Environment 1,500.00
12/15/2014 22244 T.B.U., Inc. 5,712.50
12/15/2014 22245 VTD, Vavrinek, Trine, Day & CO 3,120.00
12/15/2014 22246 Addiction Medicine Consultants 2,610.00
12/15/2014 22247 Ralph C. Casas 79.75
12/15/2014 22248 Ameripride Uniform Services 444.91
12/15/2014 22249 Ana Sanchez 150.00
12/15/2014 22250 Central Communications 341.25
12/15/2014 22251 Corelogic, Inc. 330.00
12/15/2014 22252 Coverall North America, Inc. 1,021.00
12/15/2014 22253 Jason Gokei 81.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 13 of 285



Check Register - December 2014

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
12/15/2014 22254 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 350.00
12/15/2014 22255 InfoSend, Inc. 5,097.34
12/15/2014 22256 Konica Minolta Business Soluti 87.84
12/15/2014 22257 Management Action Programs Inc 3,100.00
12/15/2014 22258 RMC Water and Environment 1,459.00
12/15/2014 22259 San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D 60.00
12/15/2014 22260 Separation Processes, Inc. 597.50
12/15/2014 22261 Southern CA Emergency Medicine 275.00
12/15/2014 22262 South Coast A.Q.M.D. 903.14
12/15/2014 22263 State Water Resources Control 649,273.50
12/15/2014 22264 Tattletale Portable Alarm Syst 1,974.00
12/15/2014 22265 The Counseling Team Internatio 360.00
12/15/2014 22266 Verizon 11.32
12/15/2014 22267 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 2,448.49
12/15/2014 22268 Auto Care Clinic 82.90
12/15/2014 22269 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 11,336.82
12/15/2014 22270 Calolympic Glove & Safety Co., 953.55
12/15/2014 22271 Victor James Valenti 3,884.88
12/15/2014 22272 Jan Brinkman Jr. 70.00
12/15/2014 22273 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 918.60
12/15/2014 22274 Grainger 618.02
12/15/2014 22275 Graybar Electric Co., Inc. 173.10
12/15/2014 22276 Hach Company 482.33
12/15/2014 22277 House Of Quality, Parts Plus 5,817.64
12/15/2014 22278 VOID CHECK 0.00
12/15/2014 22279 Innerline Engineering 8,700.00
12/15/2014 22280 J.L. Wingert Co. 346.69
12/15/2014 22281 James John Brothers 9,773.00
12/15/2014 22282 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 748.93
12/15/2014 22283 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 3,414.31
12/15/2014 22284 NCL Of Wisconsin Inc 774.23
12/15/2014 22285 SB CNTY-Fire Protection Distri 915.44
12/15/2014 22286 Smart & Final Stores, LLC 91.92
12/15/2014 22287 Sunshine Growers Nursery 152.82
12/15/2014 22288 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 13.83
12/15/2014 22289 HD Supply Facilities Maintenan 472.40
12/22/2014 22290 Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud 5,243.29
12/22/2014 22291 Christopher R. Crosby 168.00
12/22/2014 22292 Ameripride Uniform Services 438.46
12/22/2014 22293 AT&T Mobility 1,078.09
12/22/2014 22294 BofA Credit Card 5,211.24
12/22/2014 22295 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 2,725.12
12/22/2014 22296 Air & Hose Source, Inc. 71.28
12/22/2014 22297 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 4,331.34
12/22/2014 22298 Grainger 928.51
12/22/2014 22299 Hach Company 637.16
12/22/2014 22300 Innerline Engineering 1,450.00
12/22/2014 22301 Donald Kent Stone 500.00
12/22/2014 22302 VOID CHECK 0.00
12/22/2014 22303 Safety Kleen Systems, Inc. 265.46
12/22/2014 22304 Paxxo, Inc. 2,776.00
12/22/2014 22305 SOLIS, SYLVIA 41.70
12/22/2014 22306 BEIGHTLER, SHELBY 38.43
12/22/2014 22307 CABRERA, GILBERT 35.44
12/24/2014 22308 PAYROLL CHECK 1,937.31

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 14 of 285



Check Register - December 2014

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
12/24/2014 22309 CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 16,362.25
12/24/2014 22310 WageWorks, Inc. 1,534.26
12/24/2014 22311 Public Employees' Retirement S 32,543.25
12/24/2014 22312 Hong Nelson 125.00
12/24/2014 22313 Franchise Tax Board 100.00
12/29/2014 22314 Ameripride Uniform Services 448.91
12/29/2014 22315 Redlands Employment Services 762.76
12/29/2014 22316 Bay Alarm Company 4,581.96
12/29/2014 22317 Fedex 84.16
12/29/2014 22318 Leroy's Landscape Services 2,955.00
12/29/2014 22319 Mike McCuistion 2,220.40
12/29/2014 22320 NetComp Technologies,Inc. 145.00
12/29/2014 22321 SCE Rosemead 191,973.41
12/29/2014 22322 Southern California Water Comm 850.00
12/29/2014 22323 U.S. Telepacific Corp 3,808.44
12/29/2014 22324 Verizon 153.43
12/29/2014 22325 Aqua-Metric Sales Company 12,765.60
12/29/2014 22326 BofA Credit Card 1,245.93
12/29/2014 22327 Center Electric 1,595.00
12/29/2014 22328 Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 4,130.50
12/29/2014 22329 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 955.33
12/29/2014 22330 Fisher Scientific Co. 170.48
12/29/2014 22331 G&G Environmental Compliance,I 2,394.53
12/29/2014 22332 Grainger 2,044.50
12/29/2014 22333 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 1,503.16
12/29/2014 22334 Innerline Engineering 1,450.00
12/29/2014 22335 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 390.35
12/29/2014 22336 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 52.90
12/29/2014 22337 MBC Applied Environmental Scie 1,300.00
12/29/2014 22338 Nuckles Oil Company, Inc. 2,025.84
12/29/2014 22339 Nagem, Inc. 1,200.00
12/29/2014 22340 Praxair Inc. 19.22
12/29/2014 22341 Q Versa, LLC 8,301.24
12/29/2014 22342 Red Alert Special Couriers 454.26
12/29/2014 22343 Redlands-Yucaipa Rentals Inc. 8.00
12/29/2014 22344 Riverside Winnelson Company 237.60
12/29/2014 22345 VOID CHECK 0.00
12/29/2014 22346 American Family Life Assurance 3,393.67
12/29/2014 22347 WageWorks, Inc. 207.50
12/31/2014 22348 ROW Traffic Safety, Inc. 9,974.04

December 2014 Check Register Total 1,414,978.30

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 15 of 285



 

Board Reports 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 16 of 285



 

Staff Report 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 17 of 285



 
NEWS FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

  January 15, 2015 

Contacts: 
Doug Carlson, DWR Information Officer 
(916) 653-5114 
Paul.Carlson@water.ca.gov 
 
Ted Thomas, DWR Information Officer 
(916) 653-9712 
Ted.Thomas@water.ca.gov 

 

DWR Increases 2015 Allocation to Water Contractors 
SACRAMENTO – December storm runoff and close coordination among federal and state 
agencies to take advantage of it will allow the California Department of Water Resources 
(DWR) to increase expected water deliveries in 2015 to most customers of the State Water 
Project (SWP) from 10 percent of their requested amounts to 15 percent.  The new 
allocation replaces the initial allocation of 10 percent announced on December 1.  
 
With the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, operator of the Central Valley Project (CVP), DWR 
also submitted to state regulators today a drought contingency plan that highlights 
potential modifications to water quality rules and water rights permits that project operators 
may seek, depending on the weather. 
 
The early submittal of the plan to the State Water Resources Control Board reflects an 
unprecedented level of coordination and planning among the state and federal agencies 
that either operate water projects based in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta or regulate 
those projects.  Tight coordination in recent months allowed the projects to store storm 
runoff without violating statutory and regulatory obligations to protect water quality and 
wildlife. 
 
A few storms reached California last month, but there have been none since December 
21.  It will take sustained levels of significant snow and rain to ease the drought, now in its 
fourth year.  Water conservation by residents and businesses across the state remains 
critically important. 
 
Since the December rains, more than 450,000 acre-feet (AF) of water have been moved 
into San Luis Reservoir, a critical south-of-Delta pool for both the SWP and the federal 
CVP. Both projects have ready access to this increased storage south of the Delta to meet 
their contractors’ needs. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 18 of 285



The 29 public water agencies that take delivery of SWP supplies have requested 
4,172,686 AF. With the new allocation, contractors will receive 635,759 AF. If the 
contractors’ health and safety needs cannot be met by that allocation, DWR may increase 
deliveries to satisfy those needs. An acre-foot is roughly enough water to meet the needs 
of a family of four for one year. 
 
Increased storage in the state’s major reservoirs gave DWR’s water managers confidence 
they can deliver the higher allocation. Lake Oroville, the SWP’s principal reservoir, held 
828,220 AF on November 21. The lake’s storage today is 1,396,535 AF, an increase of 
nearly 570,000 AF. Nevertheless, Oroville’s average storage for this date is more than 
2,234,000 AF, so the current storage is only 62 percent of average for mid-January. 
 
DWR Director Mark Cowin said although allocations have been increased, the current 
divergence from average conditions due to the drought makes water conservation as 
important as ever. “We cannot stress enough,” he said, “that water conservation will be 
critical in stretching our supplies to the maximum extent possible throughout the coming 
year.” 
 
Cowin noted that dry conditions have been the norm since the December storms. Northern 
California has had virtually no rain for the past three weeks, and the near-term weather 
forecast predicts little if any precipitation. The Sierra snowpack, normally an important 
source of water during the summer and fall, today has a statewide water equivalent of only 
4.9 inches, just 36 percent of normal for January 15.  
 
One year ago, DWR reduced its initial allocation to contractors of 5 percent to zero, the 
first ever such allocation for all SWP contractors. Storms in February and March allowed 
managers to increase the allocation back up to 5 percent. The only previous zero 
allocation in the 54-year history of the SWP was for agriculture in 1991, but cities and 
others that year received 30 percent of requested amounts. 
 
The final SWP allocation for calendar year 2013 was 35 percent of requested water 
amounts. In 2012, the final allocation was 65 percent. It was 80 percent in 2011, up 
dramatically from an initial allocation of 25 percent. The final allocation was 50 percent in 
2010, 40 percent in 2009, 35 percent in 2008 and 60 percent in 2007. The last 100 percent 
allocation – difficult to achieve even in wet years because of Delta pumping restrictions to 
protect threatened and endangered fish species – was in 2006. 
 
California’s Water Year 2014 – overlapping with California’s driest calendar year of 2013 -- 
was the third driest in 119 years of record, based on statewide precipitation. When Water 
Year 2014 ended on September 30, the state’s reservoirs tracked by DWR collectively 
held only 60 percent of average storage for the date, or 41 percent of capacity. Cumulative 
reservoir storage on the same date in the deep drought year of 1977 was five million AF 
less, but California had 16 million fewer people in 1977. 
 
Lake Oroville in Butte County is at 39 percent of its 3.5 million acre-foot capacity. Shasta 
Lake north of Redding, California’s and the CVP’s largest reservoir, is at 42 percent of its  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 19 of 285



4.5 million acre-foot capacity (66 percent of its historical average for mid-January). San Luis 
Reservoir currently holds 47 percent of its 2 million AF capacity (65 percent of average for 
today’s date).  
 
In January 2014, Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. declared a drought state of emergency 
and issued statewide water conservation goals. The state recorded 5,620 fires during 
calendar year 2014 resulting in 90,606 acres burned, about 1,000 fires more than the 
annual average of the preceding five years. Vast tracts of farmland have been fallowed 
and some communities have been short on drinking water.  
 
Long-range weather forecasts are uncertain, and it’s not known whether this winter will 
alleviate or deepen the drought, leaving conservation – the wise, sparing use of water – as 
California’s most reliable drought management tool.  

 
-30- 

 

Visit SaveOurWater.com to find out how everyone can do their part, and visit 
Drought.CA.Gov to learn more about how California is dealing with the effects of the 
drought.  
 
More drought information is available at DWR’s Drought Web site:  
http://www.water.ca.gov/waterconditions/waterconditions.cfm 
 
DWR’s California Data Exchange Center Web sites show current water conditions at 
the state’s largest reservoirs and weather stations:  
 
Reservoirs:  
http://cdec.water.ca.gov/reservoir.html  
 
Precipitation:  
http://cdec.water.ca.gov/snow_rain.html  
 
 
 
 

Visit SaveOurWater.com to find out how everyone can do their part, and visit Drought.CA.gov to 
learn more about how California is dealing with the effects of the drought. The Department of Water 
Resources operates and maintains the State Water Project, provides dam safety and flood control 
and inspection services, assists local water districts in water management and water conservation 
planning and plans for future statewide water needs. 

  

 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 20 of 285



 

Discussion Items 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 21 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-004 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Authorization and Approval of the 2015A Refunding Documents Associated 
with the Refinancing of the 2004A Certificates of Participation 

Recommendation: That the Board approves and directs the authorized execution and 
issuance of the following documents related to the refinancing of the 
2004A Certificates of Participation: 

• Resolution No. 2015-03 Authorizing the Issuance of Refunding 
Revenue Bonds; 

• Continuing Disclosure Certificate; 
• Preliminary Official Statement; 
• Escrow Agreement; 
• Indenture of Trust; and 
• Bond Purchase Contract. 

 
At the regular board meeting held on October 15, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized the 
General Manager to: (1) enter into a contract with Fieldman Rolapp & Associates for financial 
advisor services related to the refinancing of the 2004A bonds; (2) enter into a contract with 
Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth, for bond counsel and disclosure counsel services; (3) request 
proposals and select an underwriter for a negotiated sale; and (4) refinance the 2004A Certificates 
of Participation for the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility. 
 
The District staff has been working closely with our financial advisors (Fieldman Rolapp & 
Associates), bond counsel (Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth), and the bond underwriters (Bank 
of America Merrill Lynch) to refinance the 2004A Certificates of Participation. 
 
The following documents were reviewed and discussed at the board workshop on January 13, 
2015.  In order to proceed with the refinancing of the 2004A Certificates of Participation, the Board 
of Directors will need to approve the attached documents.   
 
 
Attachments: 

• Disclosure Procedures Related to the Issuance of Municipal Debt Obligations - Adopted 
on December 17, 2014 [Director Memorandum No. 14-103] - See page 2 of 178 

• Resolution No. 2015-03 Authorizing the Issuance of refunding Revenue Bonds - See page 
6 of 178 

• Continuing Disclosure Certificate - See page 9 of 178 
• Preliminary Official Statement - See page 16 of 178 
• Escrow Agreement - See page 73 of 178 
• Indenture of Trust - See page 85 of 178 
• Bond Purchase Contract - See page 156 of 178  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 22 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 2 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 23 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 3 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 24 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 4 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 25 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 5 of 178 

 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 26 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 6 of 178 

Draft YVWD Resolution No. 2015-03 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 27 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 7 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 28 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 8 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 29 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 9 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 30 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 10 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 31 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 11 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 32 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 12 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 33 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 13 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 34 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 14 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 35 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 15 of 178 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 36 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 16 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 37 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 17 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 38 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 18 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 39 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 19 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 40 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 20 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 41 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 21 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 42 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 22 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 43 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 23 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 44 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 24 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 45 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 25 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 46 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 26 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 47 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 27 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 48 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 28 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 49 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 29 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 50 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 30 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 51 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 31 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 52 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 32 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 53 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 33 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 54 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 34 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 55 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 35 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 56 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 36 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 57 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 37 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 58 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 38 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 59 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 39 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 60 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 40 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 61 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 41 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 62 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 42 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 63 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 43 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 64 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 44 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 65 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 45 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 66 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 46 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 67 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 47 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 68 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 48 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 69 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 49 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 70 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 50 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 71 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 51 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 72 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 52 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 73 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 53 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 74 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 54 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 75 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 55 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 76 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 56 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 77 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 57 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 78 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 58 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 79 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 59 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 80 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 60 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 81 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 61 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 82 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 62 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 83 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 63 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 84 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 64 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 85 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 65 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 86 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 66 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 87 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 67 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 88 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 68 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 89 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 69 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 90 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 70 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 91 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 71 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 92 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 72 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 93 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 73 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 94 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 74 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 95 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 75 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 96 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 76 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 97 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 77 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 98 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 78 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 99 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 79 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 100 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 80 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 101 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 81 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 102 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 82 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 103 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 83 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 104 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 84 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 105 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 85 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 106 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 86 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 107 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 87 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 108 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 88 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 109 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 89 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 110 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 90 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 111 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 91 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 112 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 92 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 113 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 93 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 114 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 94 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 115 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 95 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 116 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 96 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 117 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 97 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 118 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 98 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 119 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 99 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 120 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 100 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 121 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 101 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 122 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 102 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 123 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 103 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 124 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 104 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 125 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 105 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 126 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 106 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 127 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 107 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 128 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 108 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 129 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 109 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 130 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 110 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 131 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 111 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 132 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 112 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 133 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 113 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 134 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 114 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 135 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 115 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 136 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 116 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 137 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 117 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 138 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 118 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 139 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 119 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 140 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 120 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 141 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 121 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 142 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 122 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 143 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 123 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 144 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 124 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 145 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 125 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 146 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 126 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 147 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 127 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 148 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 128 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 149 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 129 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 150 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 130 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 151 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 131 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 152 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 132 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 153 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 133 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 154 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 134 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 155 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 135 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 156 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 136 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 157 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 137 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 158 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 138 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 159 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 139 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 160 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 140 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 161 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 141 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 162 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 142 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 163 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 143 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 164 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 144 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 165 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 145 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 166 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 146 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 167 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 147 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 168 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 148 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 169 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 149 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 170 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 150 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 171 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 151 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 172 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 152 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 173 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 153 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 174 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 154 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 175 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 155 of 178 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 176 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 156 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 177 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 157 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 178 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 158 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 179 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 159 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 180 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 160 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 181 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 161 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 182 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 162 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 183 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 163 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 184 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 164 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 185 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 165 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 186 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 166 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 187 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 167 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 188 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 168 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 189 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 169 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 190 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 170 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 191 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 171 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 192 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 172 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 193 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 173 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 194 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 174 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 195 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 175 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 196 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 176 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 197 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 177 of 178 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 198 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-004 Page 178 of 178 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 199 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-005 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller 
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor 

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on December 31, 2014 

Recommendation: That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as 
presented. 

 
The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for 
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information 
pertaining to the financial status of the District.  Please remember that the following financial 
information has not been audited. 
 

Cash Fund Balance Report 
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 28] 

 
The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained 
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the 
District.  A summary of the report is as follows: 
 

Fund Source
Operating 

Funds
Restricted 

Funds
Total 

Funds
Water Division $9,573,218.25 ($1,328,131.44) $8,245,086.81
Sewer Division $11,673,315.32 ($6,988,147.61) $4,685,167.71
Recycled Water Division $3,083,338.34 $507,020.32 $3,590,358.66

Total $24,329,871.91 ($7,809,258.73) $16,520,613.18  
 
Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes 
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.   
 

Check Register  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 10 of 28] 

 
The check register lists each check processed during the month of December 2014.  The District 
processed 205 checks during the month of December for a total sum of $1,414,978.30.  All checks 
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General 
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors. 
 
The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to 
any board member upon request.   
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 200 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 2 of 28 

 
Financial Account Information 

[Detailed information can be found on pages 11 to 14 of 28] 
 

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account.  The 
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and 
electronic payroll.  The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of 
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds.  The US treasury notes and bills 
are booked at cost. 
 
The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.  
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report. 
 

Investment Summary  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 15 to 16 of 28] 

 
The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills 
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF.  The yields for 
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction.  The historical annual 
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided. 
 
Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by 
the District and available for review. 
 

Monthly Revenue Allocation 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 18 of 28] 

 
During the month of December 2014 the District received a sum total of $3,262,157.39 in 
revenues from the following categories: 
• A total of $1,904,503.07 was received from 15,489 customers for utility bill payments.  This is 

the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services. 
• A total of $6,150.75 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and 

internet fee payments. 
• A total of $1,224,892.57 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).  This includes $1,011,552.73 property taxes received.   
• A total of $126,611.00 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).   
• A total of $0.00 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than utility 

bill charges).    
 

Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Status 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 19 to 28 of 28] 

 
The revenue and expense budget status for the 2015 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 201 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 3 of 28 

Division Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water 13,072,750 1,493,532 6,145,860 47.01%
Sewer 11,689,000 1,081,192 5,200,413 44.49%
Recycled Water 433,500 40,055 260,249 60.03%
District Revenue 25,195,250 2,614,779 11,606,522 46.07%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water Resources 4,883,119 244,938 2,618,943 53.63%
Public works 2,347,764 141,159 1,069,881 45.57%
Administration 2,910,442 198,689 1,284,910 44.15%
Long Term Debt 2,931,425 0 1,993,563 68.01%
Asset Acquisition   0 0 16,895 0.00%

TOTAL 13,072,750 584,786 6,984,192 53.43%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Treatment 3,702,084 187,112 1,657,427 44.77%
Administration 3,198,649 218,225 1,453,755 45.45%
Environmental Control 957,833 50,986 379,461 39.62%
Long Term Debt 3,830,434 649,274 3,572,942 93.28%
Asset Acquisition-Palmer 0 0 10,260 0.00%

TOTAL 11,689,000 1,105,597 7,073,845 60.52%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Administration 433,500 20,212 199,755 46.08%

TOTAL 433,500 20,212 199,755 46.08%

District Expenses 25,195,250 1,710,595 14,257,792 56.59%

Summary of Recycled Water Budget
As of December 31, 2014 (46% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Revenue Budget
As of December 31, 2014 (46% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Water Budget
As of December 31, 2014 (46% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Sewer Budget
As of December 31, 2014 (46% of Budget Cycle)

 
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 202 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 4 of 28 

Investment Policy Disclosure 
 
The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law. 
 
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America 
Corporation) for Treasury investments.  The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements 
for the next six months. 
 
 

Questions or Comments 
 
If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Controller directly.  If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative 
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire. 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 203 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 5 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 204 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 6 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 205 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 7 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 206 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 8 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 207 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 9 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 208 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 10 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 209 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 11 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 210 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 12 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 211 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 13 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 212 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 14 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 213 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 15 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 214 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 16 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 215 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 17 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 216 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 18 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 217 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 19 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 218 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 20 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 219 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 21 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 220 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 22 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 221 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 23 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 222 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 24 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 223 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 25 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 224 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 26 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 225 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 27 of 28 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 226 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-005 Page 28 of 28 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 227 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-006 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager 

Subject: Authorization to Solicit Bids for the Construction of an 8-Inch Drinking Water 
Pipeline in 8th Street and Washington Drive 

Recommendation: That the Board of Directors authorizes the District staff to solicit bids for 
the construction of 750 linear feet of 8-inch ductile iron pipe in 8th Street 
and 815 linear feet of 8-inch ductile iron pipe in Washington Drive. 

 
The Yucaipa Valley Water District has essentially completed the design and bid package for a 
replacement drinking water pipeline to be installed in 8th Street and Washington Drive.  The 
proposed pipeline project will involve the construction of 1,565 linear feet of 8-inch ductile iron 
pipe in 8th Street from Avenue C to Washington Drive and in Washington Drive from 8th Street to 
Cypress Street.  These pipes will replace an existing 6-inch steel leak-prone pipe. 
 
As presented and discussed at the workshop on January 13, 2015, the District staff is requesting 
authorization to solicit bids for the construction of this pipeline project. 
 
This project is categorically exempt from environmental review in accordance with the California 
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301(c). 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
Funding for this project will be funded from Water Division, Depreciation Reserves. 
 
 
 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 228 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-006  Page 2 of 2 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 229 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-007 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Bob Wall, Operations Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Change Order No. 1 Related to the 2014 Annual Reservoir 
Cleaning Contract with Applied Diving Services 

Recommendation: That the Board approves Change Order No. 1 for a contract deduction in 
the amount of $2,810 for a revised contract amount of $45,705. 

 
At the regular board meeting on November 19, 2014, the Board authorized staff to issue a 
purchase order to Applied Diving Services for the cleaning and inspection of fifteen of the District’s 
potable water reservoirs and one recycled water reservoir for the sum of $48,515. [Director 
Memorandum No. 14-090]. 
 
After the purchase order was issued to Applied Diving Services for the cleaning and inspection of 
the reservoirs, the District scheduled a detailed inspection of the interior coating of the R-13.2 
reservoir.  The inspection was to take place with State Painting Company who recoated the interior 
of the reservoir the prior year.  Due to the overlap in inspection services, there was no need for 
Applied Diving Services to inspect and clean the R-13.2 reservoir.  
 
Change Order No. 1 reflects an adjusted dollar amount for not having Applied Diving Services 
dive, clean and inspect Reservoir R-13.2. 
 

 
 
 

Contract 
Change

s 
Contract 
Amount 

Percentage Change 
from Original Bid 

Amount 
Reference 

Original Contract Amount  $48,515 - - DM 14-090 
Change Order No. 1 ($2,810) $45,705 5.8% decrease DM 15-007 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 230 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-007 Page 2 of 2 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 231 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-008 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Resolution No. 2015-04 Requesting the Local Agency 
Formation Commission Take Proceedings for the Annexation of 172.28 Acres 
as Assessor’s Parcel Number 408-090-013 - Hugh W. Holbert Family Trust, 
Calimesa 

Recommendation: That the Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-04 as presented. 

 
On January 7, 2015, the District received a request from Mr. Hugh Holbert to initiate the 
annexation of 172.28 acres to the service area of the Yucaipa Valley Water District.  The District 
staff has prepared Resolution No. 2015-04 (attached).  If the Board of Directors approves the 
attached resolution, a copy of the resolution will be provided to the land owner to become part of 
the annexation application with the Local Agency Formation Commission. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 232 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-008 Page 2 of 5 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 233 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-008 Page 3 of 5 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
REQUESTING THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION TAKE 

PROCEEDINGS FOR THE ANNEXATION OF TERRITORY  
(ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER 407-090-013) 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water that: 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water District desires to initiate 
proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 
2000, commencing with Section 56000 of the California Government Code, for the annexation of 
property to the Yucaipa Valley Water District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the territory proposed for annexation is uninhabited and a description of the property 
boundary is set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, and by this reference incorporated herein; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed annexation is consistent with the sphere of influence assigned by the 
Local Agency Formation Commission for the Yucaipa Valley Water District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is desired that the proposed annexation be subject to the following terms and 
conditions: 
 
1. Drinking water, sewer and recycled water service shall be provided to the subject property 

pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Yucaipa Valley Water District. 
 
2. All standards conditions shall be the responsibility of the property owner as required by 

the Local Agency Formation Commission. 
 
3. The owner(s) of the property shall be responsible for all costs incurred by the Yucaipa 

Valley Water District and the Local Agency Formation Commission pertaining to this 
annexation. 

 
WHEREAS, the reason for the proposed annexation is to provide drinking water, recycled water 
and sewer service to the anticipated development of the subject property.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution of Application is hereby approved 
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water District, and the Local Agency 
Formation Commission for San Bernardino County is hereby requested to take proceedings for 
the annexation as described in Exhibit “A”, in the manner provided by the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg 
Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Yucaipa Valley Water District is hereby 
authorized and directed to transmit to the Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation 
Commission a certified copy of this Resolution. 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 234 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-008 Page 4 of 5 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 21st day of January 2015. 
 
 
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT  ATTEST: 

   
Lonni Granlund, President Board of Directors  Joseph B. Zoba, General Manager 

 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 235 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-008 Page 5 of 5 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 236 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-009 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Resolution No. 2015-05 Requesting the Local Agency 
Formation Commission Take Proceedings for the Annexation of Three 
Parcels Owned by Yucaipa Valley Water District (Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 
301-201-23, 301-201-36, and 413-250-006) 

Recommendation: That the Board adopt Resolution No. 2015-05 as presented. 

 
At the board workshop on April 8, 2014, the District staff presented three parcels, owned by the 
Yucaipa Valley Water District, that are currently located outside of the District’s service area.   
 
Note:  The District’s boundary is illustrated in the images below as a light blue transparent shaded 
area.  A map showing the District’s boundary (shaded blue area) and sphere of influence (blue 
line) is provided on page 3 of 3. 
 
Reservoir R-11.4 Property (APN 413-250-006) 
 
The Reservoir R-11.4 site consists of 9.1 acres located in Riverside County.  Since this property 
is located outside of our boundary, we pay property taxes on this property in the amount of $215 
this year. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 237 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-009 Page 2 of 4 

 
Lift Station No. 1 (APN 301-201-23) and Additional Wochholz Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Property (APN 301-201-36)  
 
The District owns Lift Station No. 1 which is about 1/3 of an acre located on Oak Glen Road.  The 
District has purchased approximately 9 acres of property west of the Wochholz Regional Water 
Recycling Facility property.   
 

 
 
The Board of Directors should consider initiating annexation proceedings with the Local Agency 
Formation Commission for the inclusion of these three properties into the District boundary.   
 
 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 238 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-009 Page 3 of 4 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
REQUESTING THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION  

TAKE PROCEEDINGS FOR THE ANNEXATION OF THREE PARCELS  
OWNED BY YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT  

(ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBERS 301-201-23, 301-201-36, AND 413-250-006) 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water that: 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water District desires to initiate 
proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 
2000, commencing with Section 56000 of the California Government Code, for the annexation of 
property to the Yucaipa Valley Water District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the territory proposed for annexation is uninhabited and a description of the property 
boundary is set forth in Exhibit “A”, Exhibit “B”  and Exhibit “C” attached hereto, and by this 
reference incorporated herein; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed annexation is consistent with the sphere of influence assigned by the 
Local Agency Formation Commission for the Yucaipa Valley Water District; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the reason for the proposed annexation is to include in the service area boundary of 
the Yucaipa Valley Water District properties owned by the Yucaipa Valley Water District.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this resolution of Application is hereby approved 
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley Water District, and the Local Agency 
Formation Commission for San Bernardino County is hereby requested to take proceedings for 
the annexation as described herein, in the manner provided by the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local 
Government Reorganization Act of 2000. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Yucaipa Valley Water District is hereby 
authorized and directed to file an application and complete the annexation of properties described 
herein. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 21st day of January 2015. 
 
 
YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT  ATTEST: 

   
Lonni Granlund, President Board of Directors  Joseph B. Zoba, General Manager 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 239 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-009 Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Insert Exhibits “A”, “B” and “C” as separate pages attached to Resolution No. 2015-05. 
 
 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 240 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-010 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager 

Subject: Approval of Change Order No. 1 for the Focused Groundwater Model of the 
Gateway Basin in Yucaipa 

Recommendation: That the Board of Directors approve Change Order No. 1 with 
Geoscience for a sum not to exceed $16,390 for the preparation of a 
groundwater model. 

 
Prior to submitting an application for recycled water recharge at the Wilson Creek Spreading 
Basin, the Yucaipa Valley Water District needs to have a fully functional groundwater computer 
model of the Gateway Basin.  On September 3, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized 
Geoscience to build the focused groundwater model for the Gateway Basin in Yucaipa [Director 
Memorandum No. 14-070].   
 
The model has already yielded particle travel time and underflow calculations predicting the 
movement of groundwater as shown in the illustration below. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 241 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-010 Page 2 of 5 

Following a review of the initial model results, the District will need to prepare two additional 
scenarios and compile a detailed report describing the model methodology, documentation and 
interpretation to submit as part of our application to the Department of Public Health for the 
recycled water recharge project.   
 
Therefore, District staff recommends the approval of the additional modeling work to facilitate the 
application related to recycled water recharge at the Wilson Creek Basins. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 242 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-010 Page 3 of 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 243 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-010 Page 4 of 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 244 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-010 Page 5 of 5 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 245 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-011 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Consideration of Resolution Nos. 2015-06, 2015-07, and 2015-08 Supporting 
Additional Phases of the Integrated Recycled Water and Drought 
Preparedness Pipeline Projects in San Timoteo (Phase 3), Oak Glen (Phase 
4), and Mentone (Phase 5) 

Recommendation: That the Board adopts Resolution Nos. 2015-06, 2015-07 and 2015-08 
as presented. 

 
On August 20, 2008, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 11-2008 establishing a 
strategic plan for the management, integration and preservation of water resources.  This Plan 
embodied the concepts of water resource management and the full integration of services offered 
by the Yucaipa Valley Water District.  One key component of the strategic plan is the reliance on 
recycled water being put to beneficial use throughout the sphere of influence of the Yucaipa Valley 
Water District.   
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 246 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 2 of 12 

Sewer treatment plants are required to provide a level of treatment to protect beneficial uses 
downstream of discharge points.  These requirements dictate that a sewer treatment plant located 
in Yucaipa, Calimesa or Beaumont discharge extremely high quality recycled water to protect 
downstream uses throughout the Santa Ana Watershed.   
 
Over the past decade, the regulatory requirements have been significantly increased to require 
treatment processes that reduce minerals (salinity) and nitrogen.  This level of treatment requires 
equipment and purification processes that are similar to those found in drinking water filtration 
facilities.  The net effect is that the Yucaipa Valley Water District has to discharge extremely high 
quality recycled water, comparable to drinking water, without any compensation from water 
retailers downstream who receive a direct benefit from the pure water resources produced from 
the sewer treatment plant. 
 
Recognizing that recycled water is a highly pure and reliable source of water, the Board of 
Directors approved the construction of several projects designed to maximize the use of recycled 
water throughout the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s sphere of influence.  These facilities are now 
largely completed. 
 
On June 11, 2013, the District staff provided an overview of our existing recycled water system 
and proposed recycled water pipelines to further expand the use of recycled water [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 13-119].  The discussion focused primarily on the following five projects: 

• The Oak Glen Recycled Water System; 
• The Wilson Creek Groundwater Recharge Project; 
• The Crafton Hills Agricultural Preserve; 
• The Calimesa Recycled Water Conveyance Pipeline; and 
• The San Timoteo Agricultural Preserve. 

 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 247 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 3 of 12 

At the regular board meeting on December 3, 2014, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 
No. 2014-20 regarding the expansion of the recycled water system to indicate support of the five 
proposed projects [Director Memorandum 14-098].   
 
Currently the District staff is nearly complete with the design documents associated with the 
Wilson Creek Groundwater Recharge Project and the Calimesa Recycled Water Conveyance 
Pipeline.  These two projects will likely be under construction in the near future and operational 
by 2016.  Both projects will require additional permits by the Department of Public Health to 
become fully operational. 
 
For planning purposes, the District staff recommends a refinement of Resolution No. 2014-20 to 
focus on the remaining three recycled water pipeline projects: one in San Timoteo Canyon; one 
in Oak Glen; and the other in Mentone.  The goal of these projects would be to reduce the use of 
groundwater for irrigation purposes by utilizing recycled water produced by the Wochholz 
Regional Water Recycling Facility.  In both cases, the quality of the recycled water will easily meet 
the Basin objectives established by the Regional Water Quality Control Board in each area.    
 
In the Mentone area, the proposed recycled water pipeline would provide a drought-proof water 
supply to the farmers in the area that have solicited recycled water from the District due to the 
dropping groundwater levels associated with the current drought.  While the proposed recycled 
water pipeline would not be promoted to compete with the irrigation customers served by Bear 
Valley Mutual Water Company (City of Redlands), it may provide a reasonable alternative water 
supply during a future drought.  By reducing the amount of high quality drinking water extracted 
for agricultural use in the eastern Bunker Hill Basin, the groundwater levels should become more 
sustainable in the long-term for the local water retailers. 
 
For all three proposed pipeline projects, the size of the recycled water pipelines will take into 
consideration: (1) the needs of customers; (2) existing and future sources of supply from other 
wastewater treatment plants: and (3) the full integration of a recycled water system for regional 
benefit.  Additionally, based on the Board of Directors approval of the attached resolutions, the 
District staff would initiate efforts to secure funding for these projects from various sources 
including, but not limited to project partners, loans, and grants. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 248 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 4 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 249 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 5 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 250 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 6 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 251 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 7 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 252 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 8 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 253 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 9 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 254 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 10 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 255 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 11 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 256 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-011 Page 12 of 12 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 257 of 285



 

Director Memorandum 15-012 

Date: January 21, 2015 

Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager 

Subject: Approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Fieldman Rolapp & 
Associates and a Terms of Retention Contract with Stradling, Yocca, Carlson 
& Rauth for the Refinancing of the 2004A Certificates of Participation 

Recommendation: That the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to execute 
the Professional Services Agreement and Terms of Retention Contract. 

 
On May 24, 2004 the Yucaipa Valley Water District Financing Corporation became incorporated 
under the laws of the State of California as a nonprofit public benefit corporation.  The purpose of 
the Corporation is to assist in the financing, refinancing, acquiring, constructing and rehabilitating 
of facilities, land and equipment, and in the sale or leasing of facilities, land and equipment 
(collectively, the “Facilities”) for the use, benefit and enjoyment of the public served by the Yucaipa 
Valley Water District.  
 
On June 29, 2004, the Corporation issued $45,730,000 in bonds commonly referred to as the 
Water System Revenue Certificates of Participation, Series 2004A.  The funds were used for the 
construction of the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility.   
 
The District is pursuing the refinancing of the 2004A Certificates of Participation to capture the 
benefits of low interest rates for the remaining term of the obligation.  See Director Memorandum 
No. 15-004. 
 
On October 15, 2014, the Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to: 

• Enter into a contract with Fieldman Rolapp & Associates for financial advisor services 
related to the refinancing of the 2004A bonds; 

• Enter into a contract with Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth, for bond counsel and 
disclosure counsel services;  

• Request proposals and select an underwriter for a negotiated sale; and  
• Refinance the 2004A Certificates of Participation for the Yucaipa Valley Regional Water 

Filtration Facility 
 
With the authorization provided by the Board of Directors on October 15, 2014, the General 
Manager would have entered into the standard District prepared contract for professional services 
with the members of the financial team, specifically Fieldman Rolapp & Associates for financial 
advisor services and Stradling, Yocca, Carlson & Rauth for bond counsel services.  However, the 
District’s standard professional contract is designed more for engineering services than financial 
services.  Therefore, the General Manager and District Legal Counsel have reviewed the attached 
standard contracts from the two firms and believe the language in the attached contracts are 
sufficient to execute for the proposed transaction.  If the Board of Directors concur, a motion to 
execute the attached contracts would be appropriate. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 258 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 2 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 259 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 3 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 260 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 4 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 261 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 5 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 262 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 6 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 263 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 7 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 264 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 8 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 265 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 9 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 266 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 10 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 267 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 11 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 268 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 12 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 269 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 13 of 20 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 270 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 14 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 271 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 15 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 272 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 16 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 273 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 17 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 274 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 18 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 275 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 19 of 20 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 276 of 285



Director Memorandum No. 15-012 Page 20 of 20 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 277 of 285



 

 

Director Comments 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 278 of 285



June 2014 
 

 
 

FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 
Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles) 
 
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet) 
 
Number of Employees: 5 elected board members 

57 full time employees 
 
Operating Budget: Water Division - $13,072,750  
 Sewer Division - $11,689,000 
 Recycled Water Division - $433,500 
 Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250 
 
Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units 

13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units 
62 recycled water connections 

 
Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines 

27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity 
18 pressure zones 
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons) 
Two water filtration facilities: 

- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility 
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 
Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd 

205 miles of sewer mainlines 
5 sewer lift stations 
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons) 

 
Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines 

5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage 
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons) 

 
Brine Disposal:  2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant 

1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity 
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 279 of 285



June 2014 
 

 

 
  

THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY 
 
One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).  

This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year. 
 
One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.   

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century. 
 
One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts. 

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years. 
 
One part per quadrillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5 
billion years).  

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 280 of 285



June 2014 
 

 
  

GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS 
 
Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.  
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language 
of the group.  Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields 
use different terms for the same phenomena. 

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions.  If there is any 
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.  

 

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of 
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.  

Activated Sludge Process – A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a 
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater. 

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality, 
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water.  It is 
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of 
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.  

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow.  When water passes through a water meter into a 
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.  

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical 
means in achieving an objective.  Often used in the context of water conservation.  

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) – The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes 
decomposition by microorganisms.  Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water. 

Biosolids – Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment 
process.  This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an 
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant 
growth. 

Catch Basin – A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge 
into a storm sewer. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) – Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets.  Also 
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities. 

Collector Sewer – The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater 
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer. 

Coliform Bacteria – A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also 
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.   

Combined Sewer Overflow – The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water 
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions. 

Combined Sewer System– Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water 
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 281 of 285



June 2014 
 

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the 
yield of the overall water resource.  Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is 
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use.  Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface 
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years. 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.  

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable 
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply. 

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems 
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies.  Different disinfectants produce different 
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established 
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite 

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.  

Dry Weather Flow – Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under 
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration. 

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered 
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.  

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the 
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of 
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.  

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.  

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer.  Can be a naturally occurring process or 
artificially enhanced.  

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.  

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of 
precipitation (rain or snow).  This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.  

Infiltration – Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground 
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes.  Infiltration does not include inflow.  See Inflow. 

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof 
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross 
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface 
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage.  Inflow does not include infiltration.  See Infiltration. 

Inflow / Infiltration (I/I) – The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration. 

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from 
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".  

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source 
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".  

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District 
to a service connection.  

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the 
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the 
levels of water in the aquifer.  

Peak Flow – The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously). 

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids.  See Mains, Distribution and Mains, 
Transmission. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 282 of 285



June 2014 
 

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a 
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities 
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.  

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public 
Health.  

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water 
pressure exceeds desirable levels.  

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher 
elevation or different location.  

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or 
emergencies such as fire suppression.  Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or 
steel reservoirs.  The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be 
water storage reservoirs. 

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity.  It includes water 
running in streams as well as over land.  

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic, 
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from 
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources.  See Combined Sewer System. 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow – Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds 
the capacity of the system.  See Combined Sewer Overflow. 

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line – A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day 
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by 
Orange County Sanitation District. 

Secondary Treatment – Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria 
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater. 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to 
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water 
delivery.  

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main 
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel 
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.  

Sludge – Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage. 

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied 
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.  

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply 
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.   

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.  

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) – The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage. 

Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.  

Trickling Filter – A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing 
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over 
them. 

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and 
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 283 of 285



June 2014 
 

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm 
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans. 

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing 
various passageways.  

Wastewater – Any water that enters the sanitary sewer. 

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available 
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a 
third party.  Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.  

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see 
Hydrologic cycle.  

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver 
water to the tap.  

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water 
system.  Typically the water service line is a 1” to 1½” diameter pipe for residential properties.  

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on 
a stream or river.  

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.  

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a 
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.  

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.  

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools 
or swamps.  

Wet Weather Flow – Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system, 
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system. 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 284 of 285



June 2014 
 

 
  

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS 
 

AQMD Air Quality Management District 

BOD Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

CARB California Air Resources Board 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CWA Clean Water Act 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

FOG Fats, Oils, and Grease 

GPD Gallons per day 

MGD Million gallons per day 

O & M Operations and Maintenance 

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

POTW Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

PPM Parts per million 

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board  

SARI Santa Ana River Inceptor 

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 

SSMP Sanitary Sewer Management Plan 

SSO Sanitary Sewer Overflow 

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TSS Total Suspended Solids 

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements 

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - January 21, 2015 - Page 285 of 285


	15-005 Unaudited Financial - December 2014.pdf
	Cash Fund Balance Report
	[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 28]
	Investment Summary
	[Detailed information can be found on pages 15 to 16 of 28]
	Monthly Revenue Allocation
	[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 18 of 28]
	Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Status
	[Detailed information can be found on pages 19 to 28 of 28]
	Investment Policy Disclosure
	Questions or Comments




